

MINUTES						
MEETING TYPE	MEETING TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Education Committee					
DATE	January 7, 2025	TIME	1:30 PM EST			
LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Microsoft Teams			

Me	Members Ex Officio							
P	Jim Duke, Chair P Liz Harney P Ashley Powell				Eddie Slone			
P	Jimmy VanCleve, Vice Chair	P	Ronald Crafton		P=Present A=Absent			Bob Andrew
P	Scott Suttles	P	Samantha Feldman		7 Total 4=Quo			
#	Item	Disc	ussion/Issue		Acti	Action/Responsible Party		
1	Call to Order	Officially call committee meeting to order			Chair Duke			
					Mee	Meeting called to order at 1332pm EST		
2	Roll Call	Call Check roll and ensure quorum				Seven (7) members present with audio and visual capabilities. Quorum established.		
3	Approval of Minutes	Review for approval.  • November 12, 2024			Motion to accept minutes made by Jimmy VanCleve and seconded by Ashley Powell.			
					Jimr	Jimmy VanCleve with edits to minutes.		
					Item	Item 4 – corrections to make: SMC to be added.		
					Also	Also, AEMT and SMC		
		Minutes a				nutes approved with corrections to be made.		
			Old Busin	ess	– None			
			New E	Busii	ness			
4	Objectives for 2025	Objectives for Calendar Year 2025		Chai	Chair Duke			
					Wha	nat do we need t	o w	ork on?
					Fund	nding Opportuni	ties	
					EMS	IS Assessment		
					410	Reg and Course	e Re	quirements Reviewed
					Solu	ution Oriented		
						Programs, Funding and More Medics		
						A . d		
5	5 Review IBSC CE Requirement		Review IBSC CE Requirement for 410 Regulation			Bob Andrew presented updates.		
			The second secon			Motion made by Ashley Powell and seconded by		

			Samantha Feldman to accept a full or test preparation course completion certificate from an education and training program which minimally meets the International Board of Specialty Certification (IBSC) content topic outline for community paramedic, wilderness paramedic, critical care paramedic, flight paramedic, or tactical paramedic as described in proposed 202 KAR 7:410. Advanced Practice Paramedics regulations under certification requirements.			
			Motion made by Jimmy Van Cleve and seconded by Dr. Crafton to accept course completion certificates from an education and training program which minimally meets the International Board of Specialty Certification (IBSC) content topic outline for the required fifty (50) hours of continuing education for community paramedic, wilderness paramedic, critical care paramedic, flight paramedic, or tactical paramedic as described in proposed 202 KAR 7:410. Advanced Practice Paramedics regulations under renewal requirements.			
6	Workforce Reporting	Revisit Workforce Reporting 601 Regulation section 5-19	Bob Andrew  No action taken. Board will need to revisit action item from 6-6-24 meeting:			
7	Information/Announcements		Chair Duke Fire Commission is going to do an EMT class virtually for 100 students. Jimmy VanCleve can provide additional information.  More than 120 students took their first class through what the Workforce Group put together. Free if it's a signed sponsorship – Wayne will be sending that out tomorrow to Directors and Asst. Directors.			

8	Next Meeting Dates	March 4, 2025	Chair Duke
9	Adjournment		Chair Duke
			Motion made by Jimmy VanCleve and seconded Scott Suttles.
			Adjourned at 15:31 EST